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Dear Siege 1Attorney, OELD 

.This is "in response to your letter dated June 21, 1'979,. to the 
Chainrman of the' uclear Regulatory Commission.- You requested a 
copy of a report-submitted'to us by-Southern California Edison 
Company (the licensee) with res-pect. to pipe cracks that resulted 
in a shutdown of the San Onofre Unit 1 fac'ility.  

Enclosed is an Interim Report titled, "San Onofre Unit 1 Steam 
Generator Nozzle to.Piping Inspection and Corrective Action," dated 
June 13P 1979, including the transmittal letter dated June 15, 1979 
(front J. Moore to R.. Engelken) and the related Licensee Event Report 
No. 79-010. This report provides information pertaining to the 
licensee's evaluation of indi 'cations of flaws~discovered in the 
Feedwater System-piping at San Onofre Unit 1 on June 5, 1979.  

It should be noted that the indication of flaws in' the Feedwater 
System pip-ing did -not result in a shutdown of the San Onofre Unit 1 
facility. The indications of flaws were discovered during a shutdown 
of the facility initiated by the licensee to repair a steam generator 
leak. ''However, repair of the Feedwate'r System piping, as a result of 
the indications of flaws, did prolong the shutdown.  

We expect the licensee to-'submit a final report as soon as it has 
completed its investigations. . We will forw.-ard you a copy of this 
'report when it isGavailable.  

Sincerely, 

0 jionasISigned by,3o 
H. RD Dentoin 

*See previous yellow concurrenceret 

DOR:ORB#2. DOR:ORB#2 Office of Nuclear R0eactor Recmlatio6' 
AHSmith:sah *ABurger 

aEnclosure: . S79 7/ /79 

., P DR:ORB~a .......- E.ED.....~ ~ R/i 7/. .. *~/r .1..........7Q 1 R..... R.  *DLZiemann *RHVollmer l1 hut EG e SURNA Gene ra o Noz e . Pp. ng. Ispeti on and C i N"R dated 
UA ~.............................. ... ......... .. .i ...  

NRC P J 318 (9.76) NRCM 0240 inldn t UG0VERNMNT PRINTING OeIC du 1978 - 65 7769



DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket 50-206 GErtter(EDO-06730) 
NRC PDR MGroff 
Local PDR JMullin 
EDO RDG DEisenhut 
NRR RDG RVollmer 

Docket No. 50-206 ORB#2 RDG WRussell 
LGossick BGrimes v 4 6, I 
DMul.ler TCarter 
ECase DLZiemann 
HDenton ABurger 

Mrs. Sy via M. Siegel TRehm HSmith 
Executive irector FSchroede S&P RDG(EDO-06730) 
Toward Util i y Rate Normalization DVassall 
693 Mission S eet, 8th Floor Attorn , OELD 
San Francisco, lifornia 94105 OCA( 

Dear Mrs. Siegel: 

This is in response to y r lett dated June 21, 1979, to the 
Chainnan-of the Nucleair Reg at ry Commission. You requested a 
copy of a report submitted to s by Southern California Edison 
Company (the licensee) with esp ctto pipe cracks that resulted 
in a shutdown of the San 0 fre Unl 1 facility.  

Enclosed is an Interim port titled, an Onofre Unit 1 Steam 
Generator Nozzle to Pi' ng Inspection an Corrective Action," dated 
June 13, 1979, inclu ng the transmittal 1 ter dated June 15, 1979 
(from J. Moore to R Engelken) and the relate Licensee Event Report 
No. 79-010. This eport provides information rtaining to the 
licensee's evalu ion of indications of flaws di overed in the 
Feedwater Syste piping at-San Onofre Unit 1 on Ju 5, 1979.  

We expect th.Iicensee to submit a final report when t metallurgical 
investigat* ns have been completed. We will foiard you a copy of this 
report wh n it is available.  

Sincerely, 

Harold R. Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Enclosure: 
As stated 

D0 DOR:OR8 

DOR:ORB#P DO OELD' DOR:A/DIR NRR:D/DIR NRR:DIR 
URNAK0 DLZiemann R e DGEisenhut EGCase 

DATE_77/79 /79 7. /79 7/ /79 7/ /79 7/ 
.... . .. 7.9 ....... .......... ...................... ..........  

NBC PORM 318 (9*76) NRCM 0240 U.S. OOVaRNuBNT PRINTING OFICe: 1978 - 265 - 76



P, REcu 

0 UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

Docket No. 50-206 

. Sylvia M. Siegel 
Executive Director 
Toward Utility Rate Normalization 
693 Mission Street, 8th Floor 
San Francisco, California 94105 

Dear. Siegel: 

This is in response to your letter dated June 21, 1979, to the 
Chairman of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. You requested a 
copy of a report submitted to us by Southern California Edison 
Company (the licensee) with respect to pipe cracks that resulted 
in a shutdown of the San Onofre Unit 1 facility.  

Enclosed is an Interim Report titled, "San Onofre Unit 1 Steam 
Generator Nozzle to Piping Inspection and Corrective Action," dated 
June 13, 1979, including the transmittal letter dated June 15, 1979 
(from J. Moore to R. Engelken) and the related Licensee Event Report 
No. 79-010. This report provides information pertaining to the 
licensee's evaluation of indications of flaws discovered in the 
Feedwater System piping at San Onofre Unit 1 on June 5, 1979.  

We expect the licensee to submit a final report whe4-Vie-metaItar Teal 
investigations5 heve- beeir eampet. We will forward you a copy of this 
report when it is available.  

Sincerely, 

Harold R. Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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